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From:
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2024 10:33 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: S23 request - HLW Media additional costs [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Thanks for these esƟmates. 

S23 is approved for up to $20,000 for all media costs associated with the FM visit. 

I will be sending around an email to all staff on costs codes for things purchased by credit card. 

The dropbox subscripƟon should be coded to subscripƟons however as it will be ongoing. 

Regards 

  
_______________________________ 
Deputy Consul General 
Australian Consulate General New York 
150 East 42nd Street, Floor 34 | New York | NY 10017-5612 
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:03 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
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Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: S23 request - HLW Media additional costs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

 
 
Seeking S23 approval for the following addiƟonal media costs ahead of HLW.  
 

1. Official delegaƟon photographer –  –  Recognising  regularly supports us for long hours, request approval for $15,000 
spend  

2. UN Web TV cast for Aus Co-sponsored Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty (CTBT) event –  for half-day cast  
3. Drop Box Plus subscripƟon for photo database across HLW - $9.99 USD per month (likely ongoing post HLW)  

 
Thank you in advance, 
 

________ 
Senior Adviser, Strategic CommunicaƟons  
Permanent Mission of Australia to the United NaƟons 
150 East 42nd Street, Floor 33, New York, NY 10017-5612 

 
dfat.gov.au |Australia at the UN | TwiƩer  

 

 
We acknowledge the TradiƟonal Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to all First NaƟons peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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